Wall, Treeva

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Wall, Treeva; Baker, Robert

Cc: Koontz, Lori; Johnson, Jeff; Sherk, Adam; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Hicks, Christopher;
Wilkins, Temia

Subject: RE: Contract Tree Removal - Old Eustis Rd

Treeva —

These trees are not located within the right-of-way. We ran into a problem with right-of-way when we tried to
have shoulder restoration work done along this road. I have reviewed the right-of-way information for this
property and there is only 30 foot of total right-of-way. The closest tree is located 24’ from the edge of
pavement.

Thanks!
Brenda

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Baker, Robert <rbaker@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Johnson, Jeff <JJohnson@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Sherk, Adam
<asherk@lakecountyfl.gov>; Press, Brenda <bpress@lakecountyfl.gov>; Dean, Randy <RDean@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Lee,
Steve <slee@lakecountyfl.gov>; Hicks, Christopher <chicks@lakecountyfl.gov>; Wilkins, Temia
<TWilkins@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: Contract Tree Removal - Old Eustis Rd

Bob,

Please see the attached. If the work will be done, please let me know so | can close our Request and convert it to an OSC
work order.

Thank you,

T

TREEVA WALL
Office Associate Il
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COUNTY Road Operations Division
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